
VPL.0005.0010.2289 

f ivil lit - access to Petra Steering Committee minutes Page 1 of 2 

( Lardne·r, Peter 

( 

l 

From: Lardner. Peter 

Sent: Wednesday, 23 June 2010 9:03 PM 

To: Dunne, Emmett 

Subject: RE: Civil lit - access to Petra Steering Committee minutes 

Hello Emmett, 

As an aside to th is part of the matter, we (counsel, Fin and I), believe you wo uld be the right frontman at the 
mediation hearing for this on probably 11 August? We need a high profile sworn member who was not really 
involved in order to demonstrate our commitment and who has an understanding of how to work through such 
an issue. We thought your signature on a football might be the closing stake!! t 

We would go through a comprehensive briefing process. Fin and I will be involved with the neccesary area 
experts available etc. Counsel would obviously be leading the negotiation. 

For discussion. 

Regards 

Peter 

From: Dunne, Emmett 
Sent: Wednesday, 23 June 2010 8 :19 PM 
To: Fontana, Stephen; Cornelius, Luke; Mol'oney, Dannye; Ashton, Graham; Hollowood, Paul; Pope, Jeff 
Cc: Gawne, Christopher; Fryer, Douglas; McRae1 Findlay; Lardner, Peter 
Subject: FW: Civil lit - access to Petra Steering Committee minutes 

Gents, 

Discussions took place this afternoon between Fin, Peter Lardner, Doug Fryer and myself regarding the below 
request. Unless Civil Lit have an urgent need to access the relevant documents before Monday's BOM 
meeting (@ 4 PM on 07), I propose that this request be discussed at that time together with any 
conditions under which any documents are to be provided (if that is the BOM's decision). It may be 
appropriate for Peter Lardner attend the meeting to discuss this matter. 

Please advise only if you have a different view to my proposal. 

I wi ll be on RL on Monday however Jeff Pope returns from his RL then and from that time he takes over the 
Petra/Briars Coordination role. 

Thanks, 

Emmett 

From: Fryer, Douglas 
Sent: Wednesday, 23 June 2010 3:25 PM 
To: Dunne, Emmett 
Cc: Fontana, Stephen 
Subject: FW: Civil lit - access to Petra Steering Committee minutes 

24/06/2010 



Civil lit - access to Petra Steering Committee minutes 

Hi Emmett, as discussed 

From: McRae, Findlay 
Sent: Wednesday, 23 June 2010 1:16 PM 
To: Fryer, Dougtas 
Subject: Re: Civil lit - access to Petra Steering Committee minutes 

Yes the information is correct 

Fin McRae 

Sent using BlackBerry 

From: Fryer, Douglas 
To: McRae, Findlay 
Sent: Wed Jun 23 12:55:33 2010 
Subject: Ovil lit - access to Petra Steering Committee minutes 
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Hi Finn, have just been speaking with Peter Lardner and he advises you have authorised for civil lit to access 
the Petra Steering Committee "minutes" I notes I updates to further the writ by Nicola Gobbo. It is Peters 
intention to photocopy relevant sections of the committee documents and retain a copy. Further I would 
facilitate this access. Could you please confirm that this is your decision and for me to assist? Once advised 
I'll provide the assistance tomorrow 

Thanks 

Doug 

Doug Fryer I Detective Superintendent 
Tasking & Coordination Operations 
(Crime Department) Victoria Police 

fax: (03) -
St Kilda Road , Melbourne, Vic 3004 I DX210094 

24/06/2010 


